9/21/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Fwd: Gem mine Idaho Springs

i:.chni;o Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Fwd: Gem mine Idaho Springs

Community Development Planner <planning@idahospringsco.com> Fri, Sep 18, 2020 at 4:03 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Cc: "Andrew Marsh, City Administrator" <admin@idahospringsco.com>, Barbara Cole
<barbcole@communitymattersinstitute.org>, "Carmen Berry (cbeery@mdbrlaw.com)" <cbeery@mdbrlaw.com>

Hello,

There is a three phase development project involving Mary Jane Lovey, the Argo Mill property, and adjacent City-
owned property. | have had limited involvement with this project, so | am sending copies of your email to two other
persons with the City who are much more knowledgeable about the project: City Administrator Andrew Marsh and
interim Community Development Planner Barb Cole.

Mike Davenport

Community Development Planner
City of Idaho Springs

¢/o Community Matters Institute

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Community Development Planner <planning@idahospringsco.com>
Subject: Fwd: Gem mine Idaho Springs

Hello, the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received this email below about a development on Idaho
Spring property. | was curious if you may be able to shed some light on this for me and tell me what is occurring and
where?

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=86aa78d9e6&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1678210894007650522&simpl=msg-f%3A16782108940... 1/1


mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us
mailto:planning@idahospringsco.com

